Telehealth Appointments — Patient Login Instructions

If using an App (Recommended)

Patients will need to log into FMH using the app on a mobile device or on a computer using
uhcc.followmyhealth.com.

You will need to download the FMHmobile APP from the App Store if using an IPhone or IPad or
download the FollowMyHealth APP from the Play Store if using an Android smartphone or tablet.

Prior to your appointment send us a copy of your photo ID and insurance card via web message
attachment or an attachment during the check in process of the virtual visit.

To send attachments from your web message:
1. Click attachments icon
2. Choose either Choose Photo or Take Photo- repeat as necessary

3. Click Send
Cancel New Message Send
To: Dr. Lanre Akinkunmi, MD ©)

Subject: photo id and insurance card
Characters used ( 14/ 1000 )

See attached

Add Attachment

Attachments Choose Photo

Take Photo

Cancel

Answer the COVID-19 Questions from Appointment reminder message
Once the appointment time happens you will not be able to answer the questions from the email.

1. Open appointment reminder message from your Follow My Health inbox
2. Click on the screening for Respiratory Infection attachment; answer all questions and click send
to provider

< Inbox il

From: The Office of Dr. Lanre Akinkunmi, MD

To: Jessica zzzHappygo
Date: 04/01/2020 10:17 AM

Subject: Appointment Reminder for Union Multi-Specialty
on Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:15 AM EDT

E/‘ You have 1 form to complete

Hello Jessica,

You have an appointment on Wednesday, April 1, 2020
10:15 AM EDT with Lanre Akinkunmi, MD.

If you have a Telehealth appointment scheduled, please
watch a brief tutorial on how to start your video visit.

Using the Follow My Health App on your Apple iPhone or
iPad https://youtu.be/7a7roUrQB-M

If you have any questions, please contact the office.
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Patients are required to check in for their appointment from their FMH app or from a computer. You will
not be able to check in any earlier than 15 minutes prior to the appointment.

To check in for the virtual appointment using the FMH app
1. From the Home screen, select Check In which will launch them to the appointment screen to
Check In for their visit

il Verizon LTE 1157 AM 33% . il Verizon LTE Mi57 AM

Home Sign Out Appointments

n m Past Other

Amy k zzzTest By video visit
Femae; 31 2 Thursday, March 26, 2020

Sk 10:00 AM EDT
Eva Geracimos, MD
nion Multi-Special

Check In

Action Center Recent Activity

Video Visit
Amy k zzzTest
Check In

4% Setup a Mobile Passcode to sign in faster

El You have 33 unread messages in your Inbox.

You have 1 unread Telehealth message in

your Inbox.
@ Your health record contains new
clinical items.
PN i ® 6 ® @ @ -

Home

2. You will have the option to attach insurance cards and Photo Id if needed
To add attachments click the icon and select Choose Photo or Take Photo, repeat as necessary;
Click Next

Check[l)r: V'ndv'eovisil Cancel

Choose Photo

Take Photo

add up 10 5 files, each file up 10 BMB Cancel

[ rr— ]

3. Confirm your contact number and pharmacy; Click Submit
4. Click OK to get notified when the visit is ready to join

i Verizon LTE 11:58 AM 3z

il Verizon LTE 11:58 AM 32% .

Video Visit

{Back  CheckInto Video Visit  Cancel

PREFERRED CONTACT NUMBER You are all checked in.

Your visit will start at approximately

10:00 AM EDT

We will notify you as soon as the video visit
is ready to join

+1 (United States)

(410) 620-0545

Best number 1o reach you for questions about this
video visit

Appointment Type
PREFERRED PHARMACY Virtual Visit (20 minutes)
RITE AID-728 E PULASKI HWY Preferred Contact Number

+1410-620-0545
9 728 EAST PULASKI HIGHWAY
ELKTON, Maryland 21921 Preferred Pharmacy
. +1410-398-9595 RITE AID-728 E PULASKI HWY
728 EAST PULASKI HIGHWAY
st o Yar for i video Vsl ELKTON, Maryland 21921
+1410-398-9595

What

Tap fo

S—T—
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5. Once the provider has joined, the you will get a notification and select Yes, Join Visit

Video Visit

If using a Computer

Prior to your appointment try to send us a copy of your photo ID and insurance card via web message
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
O ifthisisan emergency, please call 711 Dizmiss

Organization Union Multi-Specialty

To Dr. Lanre Akinkunmi, MD

Subject
Photo and Insurance Card
Messoge™ Characters used: 12 / 1000

see Attached|

Attachments

Attachments
T————ms—men
L :

Click here to aftach o file = e R}
- :

o -
e ——
You can add up to 5 files, up fo & MB per file. You can upload JPG. JPEG and PNG file types ':.: vor .’:
IR |

Back Send G
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

Send a Message Schedule an Appoinfment -] Hello Dayna = My Account ¥ English ¥ | Q

S NCT FOR EMERGENCIES.

MNION MULTI-SPECIALTY FOR EMERGENGIES PLEASE DIAL 911 CR GO TO YOUR LOCAL ER. THE LIE OR EMERCE
PRACTICES | " Home My Health = Wellness

MoveTo w

Back
Inbox From: The Office of Lanre Akinkunmi, MD
. . B To: Dayna a Test
The Office of Lanre Akinkunmi, MD
Appointment Reminder for Union Mult... Date: 03/31/2020 2:23 prn
03/21/2020 2:23 pm Expand Subject:  Appointment Reminder for Union Multi-Specialty on Tuesday, March 31,

2020 3:00 PM EDT

The Office of Lanre Akinkunmi, MD
Confirmation: Your Video Visit Appe...
03/31/2020 2:23 pm Expand

Attached: |_/|Screening for Respiratory Infection

The Office of Lanre Akinkunrmi, MD Hello Dayna.

Of;;ﬂ]?;;;g??;‘?f your Video Vis.. ‘You have an appointrment on Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:00 PM EDT with Lanre
1o pm EiEnE Akinkunmi, MD. If you have any questfions, please contact the office.

Patients are required to check in for their appointment from their FMH app or from a computer. You will
not be able to check in any earlier than 15 minutes prior to the appointment.

To check in for the virtual appointment using a computer

1. Using one of the recommended internet browsers (listed on page 6), go to
uhcc.followmyhealth.com and log into your follow my health account
2. Under Appointments click on Join Visit

Senda Message | Schedule an Appointment | gL HelloDayna ~ | My Account ¥ | Engiish * | Q

MMON MULTI-SPECIALTY roR ssrcs o o .
PRACTICES Messages My Health *  Wellness

Health Summary Appointments
P
| Age 39 search: # Schedule [l Export
Gender |dentity Femals
Height 5f3in [ Upcoming Past Other
Weight 120.0 b B, video Visit
Body Mass Indsx 21.3 kg/m? Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Blood Pressure 120/70 mm Hg 3:00 PM EDT
Primary Insurance Blue Cross Dr. Lanre Akinkunmi, MD
Union Multi-Specialty Practices &4

Preferred Pharmacy  WALGREENS DRUG STORE

3. To launch the video visit, you need to Click Allow to the two pop up boxes that come up

X
uhce. followmyhealth.com wants to uhcc.followmyhealth.com wants to

& Use your microphone

B Use your camera

Fow O Allow Black
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4. Confirm you Video, microphone, and speaker connection setting and click Next

Avdio Video Seffings

#un @ quick fest fo make sure ol your setfings are working below. lised helo?

Video Connection Avdio Connection

USE Video Davice (S984:2113) - Daloull - Microphona Amay [Realtek High
Dafinition Audio)

Sonce!

5. Click Go to Virtual Waiting Room

@ soin video visi B

Preferred Phone Number

Best number fo reach you at if there are questions?* @

Home (a02) 999-0999 w

Preferred Pharmacy

What pharmacy do you wish to use for this visit?> @
WALGREENS DRUG STORE #11135 Edit

5999 SUMMIT BRIDGE RD

TOWNSEND, Delaware 19734

+1 302-696-1002

Cancel Back I Go fo Virtual Waiting Room I

This message lets you know you are in the Virtual Waiting Room and you will be automatically
connected to the visit

@ vitual Wailing Room

Video Visit for Virtual Visit (20 minutes) with Union
Multi-Specialty

Your appointment will start at approximately:

3:00 PM EDT
You will be automatically connected to the visit

Change Audio/Video Settings

Cancel Visit
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Technical Requirements when using a computer:

e Supported Browsers for Telehealth Functionality:
o Google Chrome (Recommended)
o Microsoft Internet Explorer 10.0 or later. Refer to the information under “Video client
plug-in” for information about the requirement to download a one-time executable file.
o Apple Safari. Refer to the information under “Video client plug-in” for information
about the requirement to download a one-time executable file.
e Operating system requirements
o Microsoft Windows 7.0 or later
o Apple Mac OS X 10.0 or later
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